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Classification: CONFIDENTIAL
 
fyi
 

From:  @ofcom.org.uk> 
Sent: 02 February 2022 14:16
To:  @ofcom.org.uk>; Chief Executive Office
<ChiefExecutiveOffice@ofcom.org.uk>
Cc: @ofcom.org.uk>; 

@ofcom.org.uk>; 
@ofcom.org.uk>; @ofcom.org.uk>

Subject: RE: Meeting between Chief Execs (EHRC meeting - briefing)
 
Classification: CONFIDENTIAL
 
Thanks  – the invite came from their side so I’ve forward to you,  and .
 

From: @ofcom.org.uk> 
Sent: 02 February 2022 13:42
To: Chief Executive Office <ChiefExecutiveOffice@ofcom.org.uk>
Cc: @ofcom.org.uk>; 

@ofcom.org.uk>; 
@ofcom.org.uk>; @ofcom.org.uk>

Subject: Meeting between Chief Execs (EHRC meeting - briefing)
 
Classification: CONFIDENTIAL
 
Hi all
 

I’ll be pulling together the brief for  and will ensure you have it by Tuesday 15th Feb.
 
Please could you add ,  and myself to the invite?
 
Thanks
 

mailto:ChiefExecutiveOffice@ofcom.org.uk
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:: Ofcom
  Riverside House
  2a Southwark Bridge Road, London SE1 9HA
  020 7981 3000
 

From: @ofcom.org.uk> 
Sent: 28 January 2022 13:57
To: @ofcom.org.uk>; Online Safety Stakeholder Team
<OnlineSafetystakeholderteam@Ofcom.org.uk>
Cc: Chief Executive Office <ChiefExecutiveOffice@ofcom.org.uk>; 

@ofcom.org.uk>; @ofcom.org.uk>; 
@ofcom.org.uk>; 

@ofcom.org.uk>
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL:RE: Meeting between Chief Execs (EHRC meeting - briefing)
 
Classification: CONFIDENTIAL
 
Hi ,
 
Thanks for your email. I’ll be on leave  so won’t be able to make the meeting. I’ll
discuss with our @Online Safety Stakeholder Team who could attend from our team and would
be assigned to co-ordinate the briefing. We’ll get back to you ASAP.  is our lead on
freedom of expression, so would be ideal join and/or feed into the briefing.
 
We don’t have a formal Director-level lead for EHRC, but it would likely be  as  joined
the initial meeting and oversees similar stakeholder engagement.
 
Best,
 

    
    

 
 
 

From: @ofcom.org.uk> 
Sent: 28 January 2022 11:33
To: @ofcom.org.uk>
Cc: Chief Executive Office <ChiefExecutiveOffice@ofcom.org.uk>
Subject: FW: EXTERNAL:RE: Meeting between Chief Execs (EHRC meeting - briefing)
 
Classification: CONFIDENTIAL
 
Hi ,
 

mailto:OnlineSafetystakeholderteam@Ofcom.org.uk
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Thanks again for helping us make contact with EHRC. The meeting between  and 
has been confirmed for Thu 17 Feb (9-9:30am).
 
A few questions from me:
 

1. Would you like to attend the meeting with ? If yes,  can add you to the
appointment.

2. Please could you coordinate the written briefing for  for this meeting? Please send
it to ChiefExecutiveOffice@ofcom.org.uk by Tue 15 Feb – thanks!

3. Who is Ofcom’s Director-level stakeholder lead for EHRC – I’m guessing  or ?
Just need to know for info.

 
To note – I won’t be around after today for next three months  so if you
need to speak to CE office about this meeting (or any others), please email
ChiefExecutiveOffice@ofcom.org.uk and one of the team will get back to you.
 
Thanks!

 
 
 

From: @equalityhumanrights.com> 
Sent: 20 January 2022 16:10
To: @ofcom.org.uk>; 

@ofcom.org.uk>; @equalityhumanrights.com>
Cc: Chief Executive Office <ChiefExecutiveOffice@ofcom.org.uk>; 

@ofcom.org.uk>
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL:RE: Meeting between Chief Execs
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside your organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Hi ,
 
Thank you for your email.  is available between 9.00am and 11.00am so
whichever time is best for you to fit in.
 
Please let me know and I will send through a scheduler.
 
Many thanks,

 

Equality and Human Rights Commission

mailto:ChiefExecutiveOffice@ofcom.org.uk
mailto:ChiefExecutiveOffice@ofcom.org.uk
mailto:ChiefExecutiveOffice@ofcom.org.uk


Arndale House, The Arndale Centre,
Manchester, M4 3AQ
equalityhumanrights.com
 
Sign up for our e-newsletter

 

 
From: @ofcom.org.uk> 
Sent: 20 January 2022 15:55
To: @ofcom.org.uk>; 

@equalityhumanrights.com>; 
@equalityhumanrights.com>

Cc: Chief Executive Office <ChiefExecutiveOffice@ofcom.org.uk>; 
@ofcom.org.uk>

Subject: RE: EXTERNAL:RE: Meeting between Chief Execs
 
Classification: CONFIDENTIAL
 
Hi  and ,
 

I can move things around on the morning of Thursday 17th of February, please let me know what
time would suit.
 
Best wishes,
 

:: Ofcom
Riverside House
2a Southwark Bridge Road
London  SE1 9HA
020 7981 3000
www.ofcom.org.uk
 

:: Keep up with Ofcom on social media

                   

:: Together we can stamp out scams: check out our advice to stay safe
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From: @ofcom.org.uk> 
Sent: 20 January 2022 14:31
To: @equalityhumanrights.com>; 

@equalityhumanrights.com>
Cc: Chief Executive Office <ChiefExecutiveOffice@ofcom.org.uk>; 

@ofcom.org.uk>
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL:RE: Meeting between Chief Execs
 
Classification: CONFIDENTIAL
 
Hi  and ,
 
Thanks for your emails and apologies for the delay in coming back to you.
 
I’m cc-ing  who manages the diary here and can let you know if any of those updated
available slots would be possible for .
 
Best wishes,

 
 

:: Ofcom
Riverside House
2a Southwark Bridge Road
London  SE1 9HA
020 7981 3000
www.ofcom.org.uk
 

:: Keep up with Ofcom on social media

                   

:: Together we can stamp out scams: check out our advice to stay safe
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From: @equalityhumanrights.com> 
Sent: 07 January 2022 14:24
To: @ofcom.org.uk>
Cc: @equalityhumanrights.com>
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL:RE: Meeting between Chief Execs

CAUTION: This email originated outside your organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon ,

I’m just following up on the below email to set up a meeting between, 
, and our CEO, .

Unfortunately since I first emailed  availability has changed,  diary is
flexible in the Mornings of 17th, 18th or 25th of February, are there any suitable
times you can suggest?

I look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards,

Equality and Human Rights Commission

Arndale House, The Arndale Centre,
Manchester, M4 3AQ
equalityhumanrights.com

Sign up for our e-newsletter
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